

# Rushikesh Wadkar

## EXPERIENCE

May 2023 - Current

**Software Consultant Kiya.ai Earlier Infracore Technologies Pvt. Ltd.** | Airoli, Navi Mumbai, India

- Analyzed business requirements to design and develop distributed ledger solutions.
- Tested and debugged blockchain-based applications to ensure quality assurance.
- Participated in open source communities such as Hyperledger, Ethereum, and Quorum Blockchain.
- Maintained and updated existing blockchain networks on a regular basis.
- **RBI Sandbox:** FD-based tokenization protocol to issue loans to unbanked people in a P2P manner. Private blockchain-based platform used to execute transactions in a gasless manner.
- **Stablecoin Gamefi Platform:** African Bank of South Africa(ABSA) wanted to develop a metaverse platform for their customers. Stablecoins are used to reward customers who are using metaverse services of the ABSA Bank.

January 2023 - April 2024

**Junior Blockchain Developer Valuecoders LLP** | Gurugram, Haryana, India

- **NFT Marketplace(Matellio)** - NFT Marketplace is an application that is an exact replica of OpenSea NFT Marketplace. Features include mint NFT, BuyNFT, BidNFT.
- **Paytrip** - Synopsis - Utility Token Based Travel Service Platform
- **Respo(Zype)** - Node.js server side development to integrate payment gateways like RazorPay, Cashfree to provide ENACH and other payment services.

March 2021 - December 2021

**Junior Blockchain Developer WHRRL** | Mumbai, India

- Bru Finance DeFi Protocol: Polygon, Binance, Ethereum, based ERC1155 Semi-Fungible standard tokens to represent and bring RWAs like Agri Commodities onto the blockchain. Functionalities included DEFI lending, depositing funds against agri RWAs.
- WHRRL Warehouse Panel - The CEFI platform panel was responsible for registering all warehouse receipts issued by Warehouses and putting the info onto the Quorum Blockchain. Broadcast info to all participants like banks, warehouses, and WHRRL, which acts as a middleman.

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

November 2020

**PG Diploma In Software Development(Blockchain Technology)** | Computer Software

 Rabale, Navi Mumbai, India  
400701

 7020787908

 rwadkar920@gmail.com

 <https://github.com/rushiwadkar007>

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rushikeshwadkar/>

## SUMMARY

Goal-oriented Blockchain Software Developer with 3 years of experience in planning and managing the implementation of software for industry and industry clients. Good Expertise at performing system analysis and design and configuring, testing, and integrating data management systems. Organized and efficient with excellent communication skills. Always try to dedicate time to meet deadlines.

## SKILLS

- Ethereum
- Solidity
- Hyperledger
- Node.js
- Javascript
- React.js
- DeFi
- Private Blockchains
- AWS
- Azure
- Chainlink Protocol

IIIT Bangalore, Bangalore

- Capstone Project - Hyperledger Fabric Based Anti-Drug Counterfeit Tracking System
- Property Registration - Hyperledger Fabric Based Land Record Chaincode development.
- Ethereum Blockchain Banking - Decentralized Open Banking Platform.

June 2014

**Bachelor of Science** | Mathematics And Computer Science  
Y. C. College of Science, Karad

June 2009

**HSC** | Science  
KCT Junior College of Science , Karad

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Java Certification
- Certificate of Completion PGDSD - <https://www.credential.net/08fa518a-cabc-4dc4-b8ee-e2197f9565d4#gs.ea3qex>

---

## LANGUAGES

**Marathi:** First Language

**Hindi:**

C2

**English:**

B2

Proficient (C2)

Upper Intermediate (B2)

---

## ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Pariticipated In Build For Bharat(2021) and Binance Smart Chain - Future is Here(2021) hackathon

---

## ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- [paytrip.io](https://paytrip.io)
- <https://propftxdev.iworklab.com/>
- [happybear.life](https://happybear.life)
- [foundationainft.com](https://foundationainft.com)
- <https://foundationainft.com/>
- <https://locker.foundationcash.com/>
- <https://betatest.marbitz.io/>